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Draft To: Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us>, jace@kirklandconstruction.us, Purcell@kirklandconstruction.us

Good Morning Gentlemen,

The Division received photo documentation of the work that has been completed to abate the problems cited in the
January 2020 inspection report. The Division has accepted the documentation and abated the remaining problems at the
Two Rivers Mine.

Also, through the various conversations with the Division this email also acknowledges that the mine is returning to active
status where in the inspection report it was noted that the site was entering final reclamation. Returning to active mining
status the requirement to submit a Technical Revision (TR) is abated but a TR is still needed to allow the road along the
north boundary of the active mine area to remain after completion of reclamation.

The Division encourages consistent weed control of the permit area as the area is very prone to weeds infestations.
Finally the Division recommends seeking release of areas that have been reclaimed and will no longer be affected by
mining. 

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank you,
Patrick

-- 
Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist
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